
From: Tucker, Shelly
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Kit Prichard (kit@etechenv.com); Fred Holmes (fred@etechenv.com); heather.dolphin@memorialrd.com;

 Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Re: FW: Memorial - NSLU #154 Corrective Action Plan
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 11:58:35 AM

Kit,

In re:  Memorial Production * North Square Lake Unit 154 * 30-015-04986 * F-34-16s-31e * Eddy County, NM *
 Date of release: 4/29/15

 

The BLM accepts/approves your CAP for the above referenced site. Please notify the BLM prior to backfilling and
 reseeding activities.

The BLM approval/acceptance does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed
 to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface
 water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that
 the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be
 asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully
 reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
 other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shelly J Tucker

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

On Tue, Sep 8, 2015 at 9:57 AM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
 wrote:

RE: Memorial Production * NSLU 154 * 30-015-04986 * F-34-16s-31e * Eddy County,
 NM
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       NMOCD Tracking Number: 2RP-2982 * Date of release: 4/29/15

 

Greetings,

 

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. Notify OCD
 prior to backfilling excavation. Site is situated on Federal surface and will require like
 approval from BLM. The SLO does not need notification for remedial operations at this
 site.

 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
 adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water,
 surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve
 the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws  and/or
 regulations.

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

 

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street

Artesia, NM 88210

O: 575-748-1283 X108

C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

 

 

hFrom: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 2:28 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Memorial - NSLU #154 Corrective Action Plan

 



Afternoon y’all.

 

This one is yours. 

 

Hope your day is going better than ours.

 

Have a great weekend!

 

 

Kellie Jones

Environmental Specialist, District 1

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD

575-393-6161 ext. 111

575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)

E-Mail: kellie.jones@state.nm.us

 

 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
 adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water,
 surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not
 relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws
 and/or regulations.

 

Please note:

-The OCD is no longer granting “risk-based,” or standard closure of events/RPs with
 remediation deferred to site abandonment/sale/closure.  The RP will remain open until such
 time as historic contamination is addressed.

-Photographic documentation is stipulated for all events involving liquids.

 

mailto:S@state.nm.us


If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

 

 

 

From: Kit Prichard [mailto:kit@etechenv.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 8:43 AM
To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD; Jeff Robertson
Cc: 'Brandon Wilson'; 'Fred Holmes'
Subject: Memorial - NSLU #154 Corrective Action Plan

 

Attached is the corrective action plan for the Memorial - NSLU #154 for your approval.

Thank you.

 

 

Kit Prichard

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions            
P.O. Box 8469 
Midland, Texas 79708-8469 
Phone:  432-563-2200 
Fax:      432-563-2213 
E-mail:  kit@etechenv.com

  

CONFIDENTIAL 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s)
 named above. It contains confidential and/or proprietary information.  If you are not the
 intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains. 
 Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and delete it.
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